
(11/9/2010) Charlotte Theobald - NYSDEC Site #E828144 - Andrews St 11/06/10 Page 1

From: "Nate Simon" <NSimon@daymail.net>
To: <cbtheoba@gw.dec.state.ny.us>
CC: "Joe Biondolillo" <biondj@cityofrochester.gov>, "Dennis Peck (City)" <de...
Date: 11/9/2010 10:06 AM
Subject: NYSDEC Site #E828144 - Andrews St 11/06/10 and 11/8/10 demolition progress
Attachments: Figure 3, Andrews St NYSDEC Site # E828144, Demolition Progress 11-06-10 and 11-
08-10.pdf; 11-8-10 P 002.jpg

Charlotte,
Above grade demolition continued on 10/23/10 and 10/25/10, primarily portions of the 300 Andrews Street 
building that was adjacent to Andrews Street and Bristol Street. Refer to attached photo and Figure 3 
depicting the area demolished to date. 

Nate Simon, P.E.
Day Environmental, Inc.
40 Commercial Street
Rochester, New York 14614-1008
Phone: (585) 454-0210 ext:109
Fax: (585) 454-0825

__________________________________________________
 <<Figure 3, Andrews St NYSDEC Site # E828144, Demolition Progress 11-06-10 and 11-08-10.pdf>>  
<<11-8-10 P 002.jpg>> 
This message may contain information that is privileged or confidential. If you are not the intended 
recipient or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you 
are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this message or any part of it. If you received 
this transmission in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the message and any 
attachments.







(11/12/2010) Charlotte Theobald - NYSDEC Site #E828144 - Andrews St 11/9/10 Page 1

From: "Nate Simon" <NSimon@daymail.net>
To: <cbtheoba@gw.dec.state.ny.us>
CC: "Joe Biondolillo" <biondj@cityofrochester.gov>, "Dennis Peck (City)" <de...
Date: 11/10/2010 5:07 PM
Subject: NYSDEC Site #E828144 - Andrews St 11/9/10 demolition progress
Attachments: Figure 3, Andrews St NYSDEC Site # E828144, Demolition Progress 11-09-10.pdf; 11-9-
10 P 001.jpg

Charlotte,
Above grade demolition continued on 11/9/10, primarily Site cleanup on portions of 320 Andrews Street 
building. Refer to attached photo and Figure 3 depicting the area demolished to date. 

Nate Simon, P.E.
Day Environmental, Inc.
40 Commercial Street
Rochester, New York 14614-1008
Phone: (585) 454-0210 ext:109
Fax: (585) 454-0825

__________________________________________________
 <<Figure 3, Andrews St NYSDEC Site # E828144, Demolition Progress 11-09-10.pdf>>  <<11-9-10 P 
001.jpg>> 
This message may contain information that is privileged or confidential. If you are not the intended 
recipient or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you 
are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this message or any part of it. If you received 
this transmission in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the message and any 
attachments.







(11/12/2010) Charlotte Theobald - NYSDEC Site #E828144 - Andrews St 11/10/10 Page 1

From: "Nate Simon" <NSimon@daymail.net>
To: <cbtheoba@gw.dec.state.ny.us>
CC: "Joe Biondolillo" <biondj@cityofrochester.gov>, "Dennis Peck (City)" <de...
Date: 11/11/2010 1:44 PM
Subject: NYSDEC Site #E828144 - Andrews St 11/10/10 demolition progress
Attachments: Figure 3, Andrews St NYSDEC Site # E828144, Demolition Progress 11-10-10.pdf; 11-
10-10 P 004.jpg

Charlotte,
Above grade demolition continued on 11/10/10, primarily Site cleanup on portions of 300, 304-308 and 
320 Andrews Street and 25 Evans Street parcels. Refer to attached photo and Figure 3 depicting the area 
demolished to date. 

Nate Simon, P.E.
Day Environmental, Inc.
40 Commercial Street
Rochester, New York 14614-1008
Phone: (585) 454-0210 ext:109
Fax: (585) 454-0825

__________________________________________________
 <<Figure 3, Andrews St NYSDEC Site # E828144, Demolition Progress 11-10-10.pdf>>  <<11-10-10 P 
004.jpg>> 
This message may contain information that is privileged or confidential. If you are not the intended 
recipient or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you 
are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this message or any part of it. If you received 
this transmission in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the message and any 
attachments.







(11/12/2010) Charlotte Theobald - NYSDEC Site #E828144 - Andrews St 11/11/10 Page 1

From: "Nate Simon" <NSimon@daymail.net>
To: <cbtheoba@gw.dec.state.ny.us>
CC: "Joe Biondolillo" <biondj@cityofrochester.gov>, "Dennis Peck (City)" <de...
Date: 11/12/2010 9:06 AM
Subject: NYSDEC Site #E828144 - Andrews St 11/11/10 demolition progress

Charlotte,
Due to the holiday, above grade demolition was not conducted on 11/11/10 at the 300, 304-308 and 320 
Andrews Street and 25 Evans Street Site.  At-grade and below grade demolition work is scheduled to 
begin on 11/15/10.  DAY did locate select subsurface features via GPS technology in preparation for the 
upcoming at-grade and below grade demolition work.

Nate Simon, P.E.
Day Environmental, Inc.
40 Commercial Street
Rochester, New York 14614-1008
Phone: (585) 454-0210 ext:109
Fax: (585) 454-0825

__________________________________________________

This message may contain information that is privileged or confidential. If you are not the intended 
recipient or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you 
are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this message or any part of it. If you received 
this transmission in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the message and any 
attachments.



(11/15/2010) Charlotte Theobald - NYSDEC Site #E828144 - Andrews St 11/12/10 Page 1

From: "Nate Simon" <NSimon@daymail.net>
To: <cbtheoba@gw.dec.state.ny.us>
CC: "Joe Biondolillo" <biondj@cityofrochester.gov>, "Dennis Peck (City)" <de...
Date: 11/15/2010 3:47 PM
Subject: NYSDEC Site #E828144 - Andrews St 11/12/10 through 11/15/10 demolition progress
Attachments: Figure 3, Andrews St NYSDEC Site # E828144, Demolition Progress 11-11-10 thorugh 
11-15-10.pdf; 11-12-10 P 008.jpg; 11-12-10 P 001.jpg; 11-12-10 P 004.jpg; 11-15-10 P 010.jpg; 11-15-10 
P 013.jpg; 11-12-10 P 005.jpg

Charlotte, 
The above grade demolition continued on 11/12/10 and 11/13/10 at the 300, 304-308 and 320 Andrews 
Street and 25 Evans Street Site. Actives completed included site cleanup measures and the construction 
of the decon pad. Refer to the attached photos Figure 3. 
At-grade and below grade demolition work was not conducted on 11/15/10 due to a leaking 6-inch 
diameter water main within the southern basement wall of the 304-308 Andrews Street building. In 
addition, a 3/4-inch service line within the southern basement wall of the 300 Andrews Street building is 
also leaking but at a much lower rate than the 6-inch water main. The water observed leaking into both 
300 and 304-308 Andrews Street parcels is water from the municipal water system located in Andrews 
Street. Refer to the attached photos and Figure 3 for approximate locations of the 6-inch water main, the 
3/4-inch service line and accumulated water within the basement of the 304-308 Andrews Street building. 
Following a discussion with Sean Keenan (753-7658) with the Monroe County Division of Pure Waters, it 
was determined that the accumulated water could be pumped from the basement to the combined sewer 
system without analytical laboratory testing results. Once the water lines have been addressed and are 
no longer leaking into the basements, the accumulated water will be discharged to the combined sewer 
system and the at-grade and below grade demolition work will begin at the 300 Andrews Street building. It 
is currently anticipated that the water main will be decommissioned on 11/16/10 and the at-grade and 
sub-grade demolition will begin on 11/16/10. 
Accessible portions of the restricted area boundaries continue to be established in the field using spray 
paint. Please refer to the attached photos and Figure 3 for locations of the restricted area boundaries.

Nate Simon, P.E.
Day Environmental, Inc.
40 Commercial Street
Rochester, New York 14614-1008
Phone: (585) 454-0210 ext:109
Fax: (585) 454-0825

__________________________________________________
 <<Figure 3, Andrews St NYSDEC Site # E828144, Demolition Progress 11-11-10 thorugh 
11-15-10.pdf>>  <<11-12-10 P 008.jpg>>  <<11-12-10 P 001.jpg>>  <<11-12-10 P 004.jpg>>  <<11-15-10 
P 010.jpg>>  <<11-15-10 P 013.jpg>>  <<11-12-10 P 005.jpg>> 
This message may contain information that is privileged or confidential. If you are not the intended 
recipient or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you 
are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this message or any part of it. If you received 
this transmission in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the message and any 
attachments.












